A, O, Brown_1 REGION IV ADAMS COUNTY

This is Larry Sprunk and the following is an interview that I had with A O. C%/ffe

La3E
ZBrowﬁZ,of H¥ettinger, North Dakota., The interview was held in Mr., Brown's

apartment above the Hettinger Candy Comoany Friday, August 9, 197b and it began at
-2~
anbrox1mate1y'éﬁyy-e*c&:nﬁr in the ee#¥fternoon.

hedr
Alkred: Before the constitution was ado?i&edg;each state had 468 own money, you

states

N, 2
knowyﬁgﬁnd here is the currency from six of the stﬁgtaé%n The other sevenﬁl

haven't §
Larry: Anda§hu got these from a doctor in California®?

Alfred: Cleo dl&?\my daughter-in-law, she got it from her sigbég that goes with
this wessslswealthy doEtoq(<mﬂ;there. The cuézyency %ha?,ig payable in Spanish

and ] o . s
dollars¥some of 'em are d?awwnp interest. We don't geb any interest on our moneyy

like this here.
Larry: U. S. one dollar gr@Z?nbagk blll,ser 1es 1917 huh?

Alfred: There ain't m%Z@y of those Ploatln‘ ‘around anymore.
Larry: No, I guess not., S

f20.00
Alfred: There's a &wensisdotteor 0111 up at the ban&. They got one we there ¥

that was sent to ' em, p -

Larry: 001n% of the Bible, Jhere did you get these from7x%!

Alfred!43gg;; of 'em I got from relatives and Cleqﬂ ﬁlcked -some up for me out in
California., Read thls here. There it is,

Larry: Oh, is thau itQ

Alfred: You! w;gust been reading about it.

Larry: TIs tgﬁs an original?

Alfred: d;fcouldn'c tell you. 1T haven't the slightest idea,

Larf/ff 17764
Alf#ed: Well, whatever you want to talk about.

Larry: You first saw Hettinger in 19077

Alfred: I first saw Hetfiinger in wMarcb’ 1906,

Larry: How did it happen that you came to North Dakota?

Alfred: My father homesteaded up in McHenry County near B@lfour. I was going to

a - °
college at the time and 1 went l&g>there and spent s summer w1th.}%1m. And my
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Jrowﬁz,of Hkettinger, North Dakota. The interview was held in Mr, Brown's

abaWument above the Hettinger Candy Comoany Friday, August 9, 197L and 1t began at
{00
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N, & state
knowykﬁﬂﬁd here is the currency from six of the s:ﬁ%ts%%a The other sevenjﬁ”

haven'txk¢
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Alfred: Cleo dl&@bmy daughter~in-law, she got it from her si§§é;(that goes with
this wesswswealthy doatoq(’out there, The cuéZ?ency %ha@,ig payable in 8panish

on _
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"’-‘;\

%,

Larry: U. S. one dollar wrei%nba@ bill,seﬁ%ﬁg*“19l7 huh?
d

41fred:  There ain't m%Z@y of those fioatln' ‘aroun anymore.,

Larry: No, I guess not.
E2o.0@
Alfred:s There's a swerss—dotray blll uD at the bank., They got one s there ¥

that was sent to 'em, . .

1arry:LJCoin% of the Bible, dhere did you get these fromzx%'

tlfred: 32%5; of 'em I got from relatives and Cleqﬁ 01cked some up for me out in
salifornia. Read thls bere. There it is. |

arrys Oh, is that 1t°

Lfred: You' W;Jmst been reading about it.

x.*

2rry:  Is t@ﬁs an original?

1fred: A;fcouldn‘t tell you. 1 haven't the slightest idea.

°

//17761
fed: Well, whatever you want to talk about.

rrys You first saw Hettinger in 190779
fred: I first saw Hetfinger in Z@eMarchy 1900,
rrys How did it happen that you came to North Dakota?

fred: My father homesteaded up in McHenry County near B&lfour. I was going to

a
llege at the time and I weni,}k@>there and spent idse summer with.}%am. And my
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father proved it up. ILater on, he sold it and "got a pretty good price for it.
When this land was opegafup for homesteads here, I was working in my homet%gn at
my trade as a watchmaker.
Larry: ‘Where was that?
have

Alfred: Appleton, Minnesota. I was going with my wife and I wouldvlikéato get
married,but I didn't have any money. The thoughtoccurred to me when I saw those
advertisements, "Go West and Get a Free Homestead in N@rth Dakoté\/? I thought I
could do the same &g as my father did. If I went out and proved up on a claim,
I could sell it and get the money and that would give me a chance to get married.
That's how sessaT happend to goi out here.

Larry: Did vou come out by train then?

Alfred: Yes, four of us from my hometown. There was a landman in my hometown in

o2
some wWork Fetsme o lan@%:compa@" up here st Gladstone Sl
. ; . di-n_? . & f \;6&,, i . .
and he had «smsSeesthecse signs eamd—the a}nm#m&/@ga about the homesteads. There
- . Lo & o .
were four of us in ny hometowy}%hat-came out to file., There were four of us and

o

vvvvvv oing

Appleton. He was

we were all tradesmgz‘yn. I was a Jjeweler, one was a barber, one was a butcher,
and one was a harnessmaker,
Larry: Is that righﬁZE
; v . WA _
Alfred: Ve Teswwe oggall tradesmen at home.,
¢ W i ? ,
Larry: Were you all singlmy, too he barbet
Alfred: No, -s-smgge-1 think three of us were,though.-%a@%a%a was married,but T
think the other three of us were single.

Larry: Who were those other three, Alfred?

- "] 2w
Afroete— R e s nones?

e e ﬂ) &_}/
Alfred: Well,the barber's name was Fred Taylor. He's thelg%@~whe—really got the

otherﬁﬂﬁtﬁree of us to go. The other one was Robert Wise and he was the harness-
maker., And his brother's name was F(itz\Iise, and he was the butcher and myself. I

was the fourth one.

Larry: You came out then in 190679 o
v v 7 }Vyﬂaf@ﬂ
Alfre; erardvoad R acam-icicrmar: M) Aprjl,l906)we took the train from &¥edTSvhie
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held
to Gladstone, North Dakot%)where the Turner Land Company hkedhad their office in
the back of the bank.
Larry: Did you bring horses essek down then? Y
N

Alfred: No. You see, we had six months time to get back after .aw filed; the
government gave you six months #ime to establish residenc@es. Mr. Taylor, the

barber, )Q,had an immigrant caﬁ’and hebre brought back a team of horses and

machinery, second-hand machinery, and some lumber. The rest of us,
e G1dN't have acessmseescnything. He shipoped that out to Gladstones
Larry: Then, you all came down in his wagon®?

Alfred: MNo, we didn't come in#%%g/wagop. When the four of'us came to Gladstone
(123

£le Jscate e fus
to %eea%e or to-Fite rathe;,there were OMEﬁtyé%gﬁr in the party, /Ail strangers

except us four. We started out in the mornlng751y double rigs, horsecedrawn, fonr

ok
in a buggygéhd it book us two days to get down this far from Gladstone. Now, e~

htler two boys, myself, and lMr, Taylor,Taylor was the only one that shipped out

1

in a immigrant car. So, when it was time to establish our residence, Waehmd=eomT

oG TOmwewe 1 had to hire a team of horses or somebody to haul my material for my

shack. T bought the material right there at Gladstone., I think the material cost

$30.00 beet $30.00 e
s to build a house-ane- 1 had to pay ity emmes, 0 have ¥
of Abo.oo

material hauled down there. So,by the time I-%ad_my shack built T had otoebspmehe
dmmes invested. In the meantime, Me-—FeslerEred-Tedfs ton-with~hic-bean—of-honces
haé—a%se—es%a%%&sheémh&e—PeSAéeﬁev~aﬁé~eéay%eé~eeasv?ﬁ@%&ep-eﬁ~h&s—heysé Fred

Taylor and his wife with his team of horses had al;o established thier residency
and started construction on their house. ﬁ%e other two boys‘never came back and

proved up on those two quarters. I was the only one that came back with lr,

Taylor. The other two, I guess, = got cold feet.

. - g 3. 3 - ) e ] L
R rm,\,\.] e AL A e AW VA s s S ) i A2 VWX B UK

IR e @ B QT PO T T L 8 bhenl nun?

Lbeibineret ¥@-y— S e e R G G s O A R T
Larry: Then you came back in 1907%

Syt . . _ .
Alfred: ©No, in the fall of 1906, You see, when T filed it was in Apr11,190§)and
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six months latergs érmrt—wes in September,vl had to come out and erect that shack and
establish residence, )
Larry: I see. Did you live out ‘here that winter +téwee by yvourself?
Alfreds Ya, but I'11 tell vou when I informed my employer down there that I wanted
to come out and take a homestead he was quite désappointed. He sai@fwhen do you
have to go‘ out, Alfredﬂ,,’ I told him six months. Well, he says"you'll b e
dewinesleaving me right <eaesdsss the busy season, Christmas trade, and it'1ll be pretty
hard for me to break somebodycdsmmclse in."Well, It11l tell yoqu saysg“I'll come
home at Thanksgiving and I'11 spegﬁ a month here with gn&:'during the Christmas

he

" . - . . 1 n
sales., So I did that. After I'established my residence, I lived theee for a

month or so then I sneaked out and went back home for a month. Then I stayed

(laughs)

home for another month! The government never knew it.e Then T caﬁié back in

feb February in the middle of winter of 1907. I had to catch a ride with the

mailman from Gladstone and he had the mailemessss service that went through a place
1 Bueyres 12 _

called Wolf Butte\ t's north of Bﬁi::au?zaoout “wmespe miles, So, that was a long

s cavr e s .

trip worieclof] ccross, 1 rode out with him as emieclose as 1 could get to my

shack, efore I left that fall to go home to help this man, I had stored a ton of

coal in my shack so when I got back I f:ﬂ have some fuel., When I came back there

in February%’and went to my shackéﬂlq§ and beholdymy fuel was all gone! Somebody

had taken it, Wellkﬂune T was in the middle of wﬂﬁxg)no fuell Across the road

tﬁﬁg) >,
house so I thought I'11 goff over and get acquainted with% neighbor and see &

——1 saw somebody had built a shack plus an out-

. I
he is. ©So, I went across the road and rappedag% the door, Lo, and beholdﬁlwho

hemetowh . .
should come to the door but a man from my-heometwodsy Bill Smlth! Well, meegood

heavens, yvou can't imagine how surppised oo I could be! He and I took
part in home~talent plays back in Appleton, Minnesota, and here he was in the

"y L
e - . - . ’ . e -
f%hack adjoining me! I said, "My God, Blli&“ I mas surprised to seezzih "But,

.1 w o o= . fal/
you knOWJBl¢lg'I Sald; I lzgft some coal m&za;s&ack when I left last +wet to go
otoN et N o)
back and helpn Mr. in his jewelrv store, s all gonef somebody took it!
£ oJ N g j J

o . . ] “
You wouldn't shappen to know who took 1t,would vou Bill?" {#'Yes, he says, 1

would, ;Lixxﬂ:jt. I didn't have any fuel], T didn't know whose 1t was but T
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took it." “0h, well, if that's the case, Bill, there's only one thinggto . do. I'11

have to ceme and live with vou until we can get a load of coal.% WazteHWhich I

dide. It book us a whole monthg &%zhad to go -emwe dig the coal ourselves in the midal
. :

middle of winter. So, for a whole month I had t© | ive withny friend -gmsscross the

road,

Larry: Vas he married?

Ajfred: HNo, he was single, é%n/zi,
| vey
Larry: Say, Alfred, who were some of the other @q!aﬁpearly setllers around here
Whéa . s
that esicame leeelre—smmeedaame vou d1ld in 19067b@evn- e
¢ ¥

: whe'd

Alfred: In the spring of 1906, there was hardly anvbody &m® come this far south
s [ 7 ./f f j

dsgmeeiew Decause all the locating wee® was done from Dickinson and Gladstone, swe

4 so
éach time the company wouldvout to locate)the locater would come down Jjust i
eme T hen
fary and he says, 'Well, now, this is open heré&ﬁ) So, he would locate EE. -Are
o

the next week another group would come and he'd move down another six milesgtwo,
three miles, hey kept moving down as the homesteads were being taken. Well,

hﬁﬁﬁi@a the time that I came here or filed,rathery in April, ver withinf six months,

/
2
or fal;)the neople that live around Hettinger had beggn filing. So, there's quite
ye

a long span there. At least six months even before those people come down here,
So, I didn't know anybody around here, you know, this was all open., They just
£ S 1 1 3 1 3 1 : Up‘ A 15
filed and most of 'em hadn't even come back and put their shacks e Ar=30,
naturally, I didn®t know anybody.

Larry: VWhere was your homestead from Hettinger?

2
Alfred: Abott swedswe miles northeast of Hettingeryabout eight ar>tenf miles
‘(ram @C’ffﬂe"/ D.¥ /

straight north -ef thevcemetary. There's a big road going straightwmsnorth there,

o 7100

You go up about eight or Eéﬂ miles and then you turn easteabout-few miles and
was 2

that's where my homestead <%s., I'm gonna say about %49&#@ miles from town.

Larry: Alfred, was there alot of féiffernecediffemneedifference between the country
"{\ﬂe‘SC‘ "’&3) !
around AppletoQ)and the country around Hettinger?

o ; . . oW
Alfred: Oh!! TWhen we got off the train at Gladstone, you never say-four guys e
L 2
so disappointed in your life as whatgf wel were, We anticipated seeing some nice

i
level ground, mayvbe seesnsg some trees, comin% from back FEast there where all the
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farms weﬁiz?no the land was level. Ve come out here, got orff the train, and this

1 A [ Ts L4 - k] P A
rough coﬁiﬁtry ae”e' 1118 and no treese. Why, we were so disgusted we were ready to
g#take the train and get on and go home again., e@lyBoy, it's such a difference
vou knows,
Larry: Looked pretty barren, huh?
Alfreds: Well, va, there wasn't a tree in sight,you know, except along the oo

criks and a few scrub tree gp that' s all.

Lal” -\1 “-'./Th:y- dj-d YOUL Saa}ra %+1ﬂ B! SREE %‘Llﬂ*. %—;@ Sk &%U;L\/L [SAWAVEEZ SN TO

the Turner Land Company
encourage you to stay and "5 filizQég
an

Alfred: Yes, we were ready 1o ta <e the twain and go back arebd dtause it looked so

badfvaround there, The Turner Land Companysg lMr. Turner says jlme71—-ggg|-rnow, boysy

as long as aﬂqﬁ@mseﬁwuuﬂivou re out here.wbv don't vou go down and look at this
%#SOpM#/&n G

agua—lanéj We furnish the j& won't cost yvou a cent unless you decide to

&
$25.00-
file and then you pay us bneng;-ﬁéﬂahéoéiu:Su S0, Sesdsoubiakem e 1c weren't out

anything. Well, we thought as long as we're out here this far and all the rest of
the guvs are ready to take that long Lrlo,%él] let's go down and look at it. So,
iy

we all went together and went down there., Spent two days to get down here,

-
Larry: Did you change vour mind whilfle vou were coming down here? Did it look
better?
flberts "Yes, by the time we got down to where my homestead was, down in téZis
country here, it wasn't as rough as it was around GladﬂBne{ you &eknow, %%at wa.s

. Was .
so terrible rough around there! So, there swexe these areas of nice landuﬂlthougggi

you have these hills around ner ﬁﬁefelebhere was always alot of nice land like

3”
. *“' B3\
7ou see todayfle SeessesSeERds SO not éeﬁe here where it looked di}etty decent. Now,

shat quarter I had was a real nice quarter,almost as level as this tablgi?and a

the 7

:rik to run acrogs eee corner of it so I even had some water. So, it was a real

r1ice guarter.

arryvs  You guys had a real good pick then? You were one of the first ones down

/ A et wreek b .ane would be a mile or
\1fred: This far soutq' vae khat day. The next week the gang wou
hi : - .
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‘F(‘.(r+l')€r e
twWo Heo-the-seubb-ef-usbererd the south of us because they could locateff there., You

could pick out any quarter you wanted. UVell,¥we made our choice arfj went up to
Dickinson and filed’ /Tﬁat ate up that mile or two/ see, Then the next gang came
down, course, they ‘had to go a Coﬁ.ple of miles seu¥bth-asadns—further south again.
So, it Jjust kept sedmg—on going going down, every day or eyery week that, these,, .

£ S & gw:‘f’//'/'*oc’/(a‘i’ Je Is J‘-;Y)( man;/is baﬂ/@f@/éf&f’l"
locaters bring the people out here. BusIf T had waited until fall, I probablyﬂe‘ﬁ;l;ﬂﬁ

L
would have had a homestead right along the railroad track here, s 5‘5#/631

Tarry

o)

Were there any trails in the prairies when you came e<=s from Gladstone?

oe

:]::.
—

bert: Yes, there was a trail from Gladstone to the eigesme post office and a store.§
and a overnight stopping place called ”Horsevillqzznd that's located north of

Regent about two e three miles. There was a big butte there. I think Sksit's
called "Black Butte® or something like that and there's where HQZ}seville Post
Office was and that's where we spent the first night. It took us that long to
drive from Gladstone to Horseville. Then we stayed overnight, K theref. Then the

dnd [+ F#oekK ws j)/ day +hen fo 7@,1”

: o o
tarted out againfto what we calle he Tom Stevens Ranch. That's
<«

24

another day's drive and there we spnent the next night. We're bmewbyolees in o

next morning we

]

w

party and tgwo women and we drop in on tk&"ﬁaoor Tom Stevern®s and his wife,who had
b J & & /

-

two three child;% tooe You can imagine that was some Mposition. Irs. Steven% |
made aMoed on the floor for the two women}but us men folks «# had to go out in the

haystack and sleep. But she made supper for us and made breakfast for us the nex

morning. I‘Iciw
probably
I'd sayiigess about five or six miles$e when we came 0 Sosidiedmu /ranch operated

. when we got ready to starty we started straight east of this ranch.

7

, o |
. . ~ @
by a fellow ghamed Pondggast. And this locater of ours, a great big IellOW—'ﬁ:&ﬁ’i‘eé_‘/g'

C 4 Hanlk, ehstemriseaineimamee. 0 ““*ﬂi@@* went out Lo eemswesthc corral and a red
. . cq Wy te + + o, ¥ ¥ :

barn there and he said, "Now, here's the cornerstone. How, he saysgwe'll tie a

rag aroung the wagonwheel and we want one or two of you there to count the revolu-

£ that /s cosgaeround®.” 4 forget it :

tions of that wagonwgheel goMggewround®.” And I forget how many it was) but what-

ever the number was that would be pretty close to a quarter of a mile. Thenywe had :

to stop there and «#r get out of the car and all go around and look for that

Theve it fownship
cornerstone which we could locate. <Hmemmdse ~ave us the description, the engllmer
e whea . J o A rters &S&Q@ side
ﬁ‘ . . s i V=onebodv i nicky those Two quUartels &
. a cé his 4 in Then¥Ysomebody ' Fd T '
and the g chiscle . / 2gch
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of the road

we'd move along another

half a mile T

mile, we'd stop again,all ge
around lookin' for that stone 1q2§muiﬁé§ﬁﬂllll And kent on goi
along the qiéction line and along
take this cquarter

<t

Oh,

18 sti}aight east
. . - o
p line. And one of the guys sdgys I'11
. [ A .
on the north side of the road; I'1l take this one ofn the south
N . - -
81de,And we moved along a quarter of a mile and a guy savs TINS5 ke this
« . ”
one and another guy says) I'll take this one.” And that's the way we kept on until
24 . vod fem
We ssmerrtwmefews of us had pickedour choices and pwbhad em in our pockets,
Larry: Did vou like vours right awa Llfred?
woutd
Alfred: Ya, I had two choices. This fellowf t0ld us it <weess be a good idea to
make two choices o in caseW 2 i eimpmaaeEe® < omebody might
have filed ahead of us, you know, the day before. So, we instructed to do thatyso
I had two descriptions in my pnocket and I picked out the one that I liked the best
. @ . .
And it just happeng so it was open so I filed on it.
Larry: Vere there buffalo bones on the prairie bhen%914/€
Adberbe——LOhr—Fes
Al fred:

o

rryM: Then you went back to Annleton

six mOﬂthS’~ ﬁlcn TOLL Calle DaITRTTIICTE
%&eﬁ#&sé fhen vou came back here and staved.
A .
I

there were some buifalo bonese.
now there isn®t/ but

ves,

red;?

7as

S There still}weTl
s there's some still around.
18Ce wrmbaaimmbrmmemm——eim T cTe There's
WasSe

I wouldn't say
I knov

buffalo. A

ow down south therefs a
ellow raises d"em.

s

¥a, there
or

‘%chuuvv %@ﬁ R R NI S ot ot S Ao V=S Lo ™

r‘ﬁ@‘l—o—‘vvu. f\.u. A xilUllUIlbjdﬁ&
1fred: Ya, ’Pebfuary, 1907,
Larrys: Had alot of people come in while you were gonnglfreda
Alfred: Vell, I supvose sggbut I wouldn't know. When I came back here and had to
with_.
1*ve-~n:wBlll7 my neighbor there, wellg we knew a few neighbors within a mile or two
and thatfs all. Ye were afoot; we couldn't go anywhere,.
Lerry: Did you know about a town called Hettinger then?
\lfred: No. v
ye!
Larry: Youedssmds, thattwas the first
Alfred: In M '

— St
ear you saw Hettinger?

out, di

%
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Alfred: In 1907,see, 1'd been herehfor two, three months: I'd come back. Ir. Fred
Taylor, this barb&éé; had this team of horses he'd shipped out aﬁé-znat immigrant
caruﬁqg&eneeded a load of hay. And somebody had told him that there was a ranch
down south, some six, eight miles, by the name of "Riley% Ranch"™ where he could buy
a load of hay. So, Fred Taylor asked me then if I'd like to go with him and we'd
go down and get this load of hay. So, we started out in the morning then/ driving.
I don't know if there was any trail or not. It was just across eeugabrysthe
country/ but we came on down at about six, seven, eightiniles here. And then we
Just started coming across where Hettinger is nowypand as we came across this parti-
cular spot we noticed #aewe-wiees o shack had been built. A frame shack, brand new,
nobody living in it. It aroused our cu{izosityﬁgb we stopped the horses and we got
out and walked over to"inspect™this Qhacklesut %hene—wasthereﬁnothing in it. It

RN w * 17

had just been finished., I supbooe@wt was something like that.

By the way, it was the first house of &
Larry: OCh, is that right?

, the Adg s cord, but
Alfred: Ya, it was buiiﬁéyfor R L T/~ R TR S ol e didn't know it.

r
e
Well, this ranch tilhaﬂbﬂ% could get this load a haye—#8 was about two miles

straight -northwest of town here. You goff out by the airport

and then you go north a mile or two up in those hills. We finally gdf’to this placeg
and loaded up this load of hay. Sohile we were there vis@ting with 'e%ye e
happened to mention that it's kinda funny to see that shack over there on the
oralrwevland there was alot of stakes stlckln' up From the grass §fall over the
prairie there. These Bﬁﬁﬁms@%@ke e shekes. S0, we inquired about what
it was. @hy—he—saysf%he?e—geﬁﬁa—have—a~%GWﬁ—%hefeOh, Q;:ﬁ;‘gonna have a town therg;
he says. 1 don't knowggﬁfﬁé used the name Hettinger or not’but Womighe might of.
Anyway47he told that this was gonna be a town here and this shack was being built
for somebody that was going to be a settler here. Well, then on our way back we
stopped again at this shack and again we got out. And just for the hell of it we

/ S
swingsE. our penciy and ‘wesme wrote ourfl name§on the outside walls, you know.

Larry: Ya. .

Alfred: That's a to tell you about. Now, thatfs my first entrance to
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Hettinger,. //
— & (4
Larry: It's amazing what edsekmediesc.mer sezeerc-y years can do, huh?

Alfred: We can see all these sticks in there,though, see. The survey had just been
completedy I don't supposgyprobably only a week or two before we got there. And,
naturally, we wondered what all those damn sticks were for.

Larry: ‘VWhen did you come back again? Vas it a few weele=ieslemcnonths before you
got back to Hettinger?

Alfred:

To Hettinger, va. Now, this was in March and I supposi}
it was March, April, May, and Juneégprobably about three monthqgﬁewnowythat I stayéd
on my homesteadﬁ&@%ﬁi Bill, this friend fof mine, we didn't know anything about
what was going on down here. We heard that there was allittle town started, swsdexre
lmes. /ell, then in June,e-wfese-two or three of our proﬁinent citizens here took
upon themselves to try and or aniggée us into a coéZﬁtve This was all Stark County
at one time‘@nd in order to do that you had to get signatures on the petition. Welly,
my homestead wés withinf a mi]g of whatb we called the "Northwestern RancINky It

was owned by a party%&&iif%?nnelly:who was a ﬂyite wealthy man from back in
Indiadié. And he had a fellow, an overseer, operating this ranch by the name of

Fred Jackson., Well, I got quite well acquainted with Mr., Jackson. He was married
and he had a nice daughter that was a good musician. I learned to know her e
quite well and we started playing together. ©She played piano and I played

mand@lin. So, I got $Wauite well acqiiainted with Mr. Jackson gumeds

Mrs. Jackson was a wonderful woman. She welkaw thaught a&-ngFlot of me, of course,
because 1 was paying attention to her daughter and was a good musician. So, when
they decided to organize this county)there were three or four of thegﬁi%hat x93> |
instigators. One of‘iﬁam was this Mr. Jackson. So, when 1t required the s:Lgnaturesj
they asked me to circulate one of the petitions, ﬁred Jackson, of course, he confi—
tacted meywhich I was only glad to do. So, T had to circulate that petition. Just

go from shack to shack§féiesey wherever you see somebody livingg and get them to

sign thejlr name out. It terminated with the governor designating these counties

Ine luding 7
down here <mssw Adams County and Hettinger was to be the,ﬂ%unty eat, Well, Gieewm os

i 1 rrerwardsg 1t was necessary
soon as the county was organized or ogsaepesiees: shortly alterw /)
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to make an assessment. You had to go around and assess everybody for what they had

with 'em and that didn't amount to a damn’but I Puas given éeumsemnbieaionn Cokbdesy

four townships, wedsiesssy I had a team of horses and borrowed a buggy and I just drove,
\berever I saw a shacg’ I'd 3us®% drive over and ask them to sign that petition.
And one day I was only out here about a couple miles from Hetthu¥%>WMen driving

across the prairie, damn it, I hit a rut or something and I snapped the bolt on my

+hot

pole., Well, then you know what #kerm happens when your only fastened on one side!

Well, then vour wheels go like this here, you know. So, I had a heck of a time.

Theny I was only a mile or two from Hettinger so then I made a Dbeeline to get into

blackswm it ﬂmf a blocksmith Shop .
this Hettinger. Q%ere was a ‘eteelwess-wighis hod started'ﬁeiﬁ; Anywaveg T wiént

down there to get this tied up with some wire so ww § could drive, So, that was

there

my first return to Hettinger é’}ter I had signed my name on that wall; but,oh,

s_l.aacs ‘wre at ! ““ hme.

F

was only waeethree—

o~
4

ouri
Larry: So, it heénhwah—qadkﬁk changed too much?

N that There's 'H\rce-(?wv shacks here
Alfred: No, except IS ehwoeomitiitblimmmgy. . 2nd a couple of tents on the

g@ound and that blacksmith shopfe %at was down here by the ;;_;rl_(bottom. S50, then
I didn't come back again until @ July. In the meantjme, Mr, Fred Taylor, the
barber, he come to town aégzée built a barber shop, ﬂént to Gladstone and got some
lumber and come down here and hurriedly oput up a shack and he'd drive back and
forth from his homi}stead. He'd come down here and work during the day and drive
back éapéaéz%he-%ight. Had one chajz)of‘course. S0, I had taken my jewelry and

all my tools with me. I had 'em in a benchgee® in a cabinet, a little chest, that

oA | 1 —i:mg?‘
TV ITEERTT

T had made,

L doa't 4
Sebdamd=te k110 hov

he idea that maybe if I could get down here and set up

ot

a bench Cewmmiagenc maﬁg%e I could get some work, some watch repairing work. S0, Ir,
n thet

Taylor offered then that I could sit in his window. He had one window sesssmms.
w2 bo rher Shop®, That worked out pregtty goodybut I didn't have any bench]
A1l T had was tools! But the Iwslecesswme|umberyard had hauled in its first load of

lumber here,@-’ fellow name of John Winkle, and I think I had enough money in gsyj

4

pocketa¥@-to go over and buy a board. e "~w'£%obably six, eight,incﬁ@board.
_And T took that board and Iﬁvé%ﬂt behlép this store

4. 1, T o 5 o
m—; o %;J.LJU [/ w v o o e it vt o A W R e e
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that had started here and they had hauled in some stuff. Groceries come in some

s those days and I thought I'd get me some of those. 1 con-

: f@nch and set it up in this window. I got an empty cider keg
to sit on anﬁ i go% ;n empty cigar bwwmsgesbox that T made a little drawer @ to keep
so much of my old tools in.,

ey,

Alfred: And&by gosh, you know, Ir. Taylor then was to look after this for mepl that
anybody that needed any watch repairing could bring the watch and leave it with him.
Then I'd come in on Saturday and I'd repair the watch. So, Igride in with Hr,

Taylor for Saturday morning and I speq:x all day here., And the first week, by gollz}

$p0.00 1
T had two watches! Within two weeks, doggone it, if T hadn't made werrdedites| I
]
<
eteaned-wabehess—I-Just—eteoncé-wabekess~~There-wasnls—netse—Heo—do—nuch—but—nake
00){\{\‘\‘\0\
Zrem—runl cleaned watches, vou know, see, just clean 'em. There wasn't'wmuehelse to

$lo.cc. ]
do much but make 'em run. And here I earned ! I ¥You know, what I
. Blo-oo>
with that acpiin-
od ) . oé
wore out. I only had a pair of th@se canvass shoes on. S0, I bought a pair

% T went and bought a pair a shoes and a meal ticket. Iy shoes

shoes 'cause a store started then, Some guys come down here. A couple a Jews by

the name of Buchman fland Sigmund and they set up a tent. They had little stuff that
; . ' & lo.90

they hauled down in the car, you know. That was the biggest wew=dedtssse I cver

earned. Well, when I made my final proof, weessedmidgmy thc latter vart of July the

Hhy

irst part of August'%heﬁ—i-meyeé—éﬁﬁftaen I moved into town ﬁZbr goo@?ﬂ I kept on
working with my repair work. Finall} got set -sg-g%e- use a window in one of
the new stores that had ewemeeegopecned up whidih was much better than sitting in
that barber shop. 4nd/ finally there was a fellow out in the coungiry that had a

watchmaker's bench., He used to be a watchmaker himself., I don't know how I got a

ff.oo.

hold of him'but anyway I bought it from that guy for =8, S0, then I had

i
a bench! T was doin§ pretty well thenl Well, this vwgas in the fall of 1907. I
wanted to go home for Christmas to see my sweetheart. The train was in here by that
time, you see. And , you know, from the time I started repairing watches after 1

come into town, in the last part of Julyguntil I went home for Christmas, by God, T

. g W W
LY AL A G DO

had
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Larry: 1Is that right?
B ¥so.00
Alfred: Yes, sir! 1 made éoror—trmageea—ppir—fifimeadaitass just repairing watches,
i
Everybody had a watch, of course. There was somebody livingﬂon every quarter

section. Always somebody's watch stoopped and oh, gee, if a watch stopped here, you

: : Nno 70 ..
know, it was terrible., They didn't have a telephone or e telegraphefor’% radio.
5v.00 .

By golly, I made AP PO = NP EPV- M o I = SR~ D B PP

Larry: So, you were ready to get married by then®¥

Alfred: Yay-bhen-we-seb-—bthe—dabe-Ya, then we finally set the dategg the

day of April, I t?jk the train and went home and brought my wife back on the train.
/;I’)c[ i F was reperte
he was the first bride to arrive in Hettinger by train. Before I went down to get
2w 2b,
marriedé,I had constructed a home, It was a little frame house,
B3Ge0 .00
et femdan One story, and the total cost was about riesembikdiec-aotkerns., But 1

had this house built, nothéiﬁng in it. We got off the train, took her up to the

housia<an% there we are. Didn't have a damn thing, no furnitureg and slept on the
auqa%
floort¥It's funny when you stop to think about it. Used to live on peanutbutter

sandwiches! (Jaw’ks)

Larry: Did she know what you were br;iﬁging her up here to, Alfred?

(lauphs) . Shac f
Alfred: I don't know whether she knew or not. °"She knew I built this -kewse, this

égQ%%?’ But, you know, I didn't have enough mzbney to pay that
I'd bought the material:#?%lthe lumber yard here, Central Lumber Company. When I
got back I hadn{'t been home so very long when a friend of mine, a good friend of
mine, came down from the courthouse. He called me over to one side and he says
ﬁhng, Ole, you knombthe Central Lumber Company filed a lien against you for the

material on yourhouse." God,dg didn't know what a wweelsesssse'licchanic Lien" was. 1
S00.00

didn't. ¥a, %2 was about Gad, gotta do something about that.

4
I thought iggwas maybe like a mortgage and they'd foreclose it and I'd lose my

house. Somewhere,l gotta get that The only thing I could do
was see if 1 could seg%l ‘2y homestead. So, there was a real estate man in town
here by the name of -Rue=g K{§§£QSZ? I met him on the street and I sayq“ﬁerman, I
wonder if you could sell Fmy homestead for me.” I says‘fl goglta have some money.

’ L " ® W ¢ Rpfic.oo an
How much do you want for if he asked me. " Oh, T sayg I'll take SO S G—Se 0.CTC

: $lve-00 , ' o o
and I'1ll give you a wmewedmdeddsms. 17 you sell it., Well, he says, I1'11 see what I
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can do!’By God, three, four days <mmscafterwards he met me on the street and he says

“Ux’@// B(5eo.00
o )11, Bﬁg}ownﬁgg 5014 wenpmpelanessEasvoUr homestead for you. ‘1 got femBwen

o0 &0
hundred dollars ogiﬁ of it and I went down and paid that G 5L“"ﬂﬁﬁd dallars off so

I had my house share again.

Larry: And you had some money to furnish it. haﬂ

Alfred: Ya, not only that but I used that money to buy showcases and a little stock
of jewelry. I had one showcase and I just had little stuff that I could sell, you
know.

Larry: Were you still in #eeeethe front window of one of these stores then?

Alfred: Ya, in that general store,

Larry: What was the name of the store?

Alfred: Gwimw. Bhiness /f

., fomet¥

“‘”ﬁﬁfness .
risfpeds( P, N, @mi=m, And then there's another big store right on the main sbreetﬁﬁ
pame
here. It's called wmisseiedes-"(Quickstadk Store". fhe/
S
Larrys Oh, MP's Store? —F@Né

J
Alfred: Ya, well, that store was built about the same time by Whipler, S. T.
«r
Whipler, and I knew his brother. He was a preacher back in Appleton, Minnesota,

a NonzﬁegiantLutheran minister., Well, one day Mr. Whipler, I suppose a little

jealous, he wanted to know if I wanted a little more room for my store. I could
_ 7etyn
come over to his place and he gave me a whole one side. Gee, I~k-é estatef I took

FUC
that up and that way I had i@w showcasesﬂ nowy by the window, see. I kept on and
was doing pretty well, vou know. So, finally I got a chance to rélht a building by

myself up here. It's the building where the Ben Franklin store ig ws That had an

beickK and

01d wsseiesr stone block that had been built by a fellow named FRott from Lemon., I
24~

rented one of those twe#mbspefiows foot buildings. I think it was

month I paid for it. JI think that's all they eshwg-charged me.
Larry: Then you had a building all your own.

Y-
Alfred: Ya, wellg the building was too big, you know, beambse-iows foot wide. So,

viitoen
I made a deal with a woman to put a ggaéaﬁoﬁ—through it. She had a %asss shop and
l2 oc‘t

s@bs0ld hats and dresses on one side and I had the other side,

jewelry store,
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Larry: What was her name?
Alfred: IMrs. Rice, R—i-c-e,

Larry: And she had a boutique, huh?

v bu«*‘
Alfred: But it wasn't vewsessyvcry long theng I don't know just dhhy‘*ﬂheﬂﬁﬁr she
P‘ Ieon

qUite emswleis Then I took over the whole building and took the PeE#Ees out and
then I had the wholiE store. I've got a picture up Hrebserthere at the museum to
show you. And then I sent gfto Chicago and bought figxtures. I bought four beauti-
ful Sppewmeewewsllcases and floorcases to match it. And, yvou know, when I sold out
that store in 1916, I think it was, it was reported to be the nicest Jewelry store
this side of Aberdeen,

Larry: Is that right?
Alfred: It was a reqﬂi nice store., And I've got some of the pictures up here at
the museum, T sold the jewelry store to a fellow named Matt Halverson and he run it
then, Oh, he must of run it ﬂl@!ﬁi;;;;;éézem years sme-eemeuntil one morning he
wamemieossgims- (ropped dead. So, his widow had the place. Then there was a guy came
out here, o webekewss-yotchmaker from Black, M innesota. He was a crook and he took
this poor widow and he cleaned her out of everything she had. She had three ouartqg
of nice land out here, too, Then he skipped the country. Then they had an auction
sale and sold everything in that jewelry store and I bought these fixtures back that
T bought back in 1918, So, I bought the fixtures back at the auction sale. So, I
0t irRileemer i lat e S e B ot kilaaf LWO OF thi} wallcases'&n?gthree of 'em up there inS

the muiéeum that I bought back. I got my cash register that I bought and my name is

on it. I got s my work bench and I said, of course, that I had a beuwbifwdbeauti-

ful work bench and I got that up there., I bought it all back again.

Shgz A~

Alfred: Well, you see, I was elected_d;erk of @urt the first election and I held

Larry: Why did you get out of the jewelry business in '16°

that fbr'#g% years at the same time that I had the jewelry storef. In fact, I had

L Wlswed
the foffice in the back of the jewelry store and the countyNGAa%geéﬂme
a month for rent. So, it was a preﬂity good combination. Then I lost that job; a

guy #oecat me. Then I got kinda discouraged about the store, too. And then a fel-

low had started a bank here in Hettinger by the name of Paul Brown, a different

Brown, Brown Brothers Banking Company. So, one day he asked me if I'd like to go to!
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wStart to work in

) C’:“"’ took him v
the bank, by God, that sounded pretty good. Get to be a banker! ™ I seemdecemes e

work dwin the bank Tor him.,

= on it; I started to work for the bank. WS@BWell, then I had the jewelry store

and hell, T sold the jewelry store., Sold it to Mr. Halverson. Lumped it off for

35000 P
Tolas drersrmrEetebaieep= he damn fixtures were #worth more than that and I starte
: : : pver
working for thlls bank, I think I worked there for some mewe~%har-a year when 1

O a .
m%m back to Appleton % .« visit., While I was down there, my wife's brother

ng émie in the bank in Appletonﬂaéookkeeper, I think it was. Hed taken up

aVtourse 1in Kinneapolis and ggme back and he was working at the bank there. So,
Knuison “

one dmwnoon when Ed come back from# work, his name was Ed kesemmmess, he said, Alfred,

Mr, Krebbs would like to see you when you have time. Just drop in at his bank.®

Well, I didn't know what he wanted,' but in due time I went down there, went in his

back room and sit down with him. He saidy I was Jjust wonderingyare there any e

’nsmall banks back in your country that are for sale that could be bought.' He

saysy I kinda llke to /g;et something out //est there where we might have an outlet‘.
Cowld pro "
where we. —ge—g-&—ea&—a-m}_/plck up some paper. 1 says, I don't know. There's a bank in

Bucyrus. 1o -2
Haynes and there's one in esewaws, There both only about eesmt78@mwe miles {from

Hetfingery but they seem to be real nlice little outfits and I don't know anything

o _
gbou;c tem. M “Well, he said,“would you be interested in buying one of those banks? ¥
0S8

. 8 . . . .
Geé,@l saidy I don't know. I haven't been in the banking business very long:t saig,
0
awe' I don't know too much about banking usiness. I've only been in it about a

bookwerK
year or so and most of that was beek-werk, u@l@ he sa_Lo, Your brother-in-law, Ed,

That
has worked in here. He can go out there with you. m]ell ‘1 m—salo,ﬁb

7]
S0,

L. . .
sounded pretty good t#oo. Well? he says, yvou look it up and give me the names.
I g%ve him the names of both banks. And I came back _here and,by God, one day I got
a letter from him and he said he had a letter from both the banks. Either one of

tem could be bought.

. ar Yo UlTy ey %%@@%ﬁw
o «® .
Llfreds e "Now, he saysg I was wondering f if you would like to go look at ’em‘

and check on fem, I'll send Ed ou.t' and between the two of you you can check on

9

these banks..
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over the Haynes bankyssemdid-t8s

of course, But I didn't like it because he had so much redisco@ted paper. God,
50,000. ot |

nd talked to 'em about it. Business’,

T think he saidgf he .ameee worth of rediscounted paper on

Stockyavds ) . . .
Natnﬁnal Bank in South St. Paul. Gee, I didn't like that too well.
You're back edmiseseme thaot, you know, if you buy it. So, the next day we went to
B Bucyrus. Goly Zumqms
Siewmcies . Gammh, We g0t tO and here was a nice, cleang little bank. They

didn't have any redisoqﬁnts and they showed a good profit. Ya, they[’d sell.

] rebb }""
Well, I wrote back to Appleton to Ir, and told him weﬂ loocked over both e
v've Bucyres
those banks for you and we decided that if interested the Bank #of

would be the best buy. So, I guess, he came up and went up to there. Well, he

started dlckemn' around,How much do you want for this bank? "How much do you want
(s J $200 .00 # 200 .00
for your stock? ’ﬂ‘v\rant&-lrw ettt ems o share, Sweshabdied dedtmms o share!

1|\e= weve bloo.ov

only worth wedsesdess, vou know. God, we thought that was an awful profit for

[ 4
somebody., ‘Tell they 5a1d, it's worth lt." #r dlv:Loends,i-aéib—yGaP he Says, last

Yo ov Moty . M

yvear was =2 £, Wowrsba nosemme (ividend! Gee, God, that

o _ ] we Sedted
was some dividend! Damn, if we di(}z n°'t buy it. Well, then wewse@€ how much each

it Lell on me o
one had to taﬁze,you know, of stock ana o SN eCR A S RN vl buyw shares of

> 2 shafe, wWa.s

see, But I had

stocks

in the bank here in Hettinger
o I had the money for it. g

Bamn, if ifMldn’t go in sigmme there and buy it. This brother-in-law and I came
Fhe TWO
out anthoEok it @ver. And to start Witl’? it worked just fine and the first year

o%
we declared a v -gmmeeesr, dividend., So, that was paying off that stock pretty

v n we went along fine until we started havin D D
And then we went along fine until tarted having these poor crops,

droughfmand grasshoppers.,
BThe ook g lined?

*S_"I_L (S1O3 Xa, that was 18 ul_\ ")PLQ-.-! ll'bA Aw_ﬁ‘%ﬁﬁffm

. . Buce res ]
Larrys Did the bank in close in 1297

es
Alfred: , all the banks closed in the whole county except the First
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National Bank. We all went down! ®eEverybody¥Yhad any money in the bank wanted it

xou couldnfif't ghtcet any frefsh money, you couldn't collect on the notes you had,
3 jpoo-00,

v

wsyOou couldn®t even get the damn

and if therie was a farmer owes a
interest. See, we couldn't collect anything so we just kept on and kept on until
finally vou used up fyour resources. Just had to quit. Just had to quit.

Larry: Did you go broke yourselflfred‘?

Alfred: Sure, I lost every damn thing I had in there. I lost all my stock and I

and I lost that. When I walked out of e

had a home there in town

adjoin;
that bank,I had a wife and four kids and that's allg. t&cept I had farm g-p9gzmuk

Z. VN —
= 3@ Hettingerffl here, [fi; I moved down there to the farm, my wife and I, Jaégggz%%

Well,we'd never lived on a farm and it was pretty hard for us.

I had a couple of cows and T had to milk some cows and I had a few horses, you

know. So, finally a friend eameof mine came along that had homesteaded here in the
early days. He wanted to come back e to Hettinger. He was living down in

South Dakota. So, I made a deal with ﬁ&m to rent him this place. So, he came ﬁﬁ’*[
a dimmigrant car and his horses and I rented him the farm and I stepped off., |
Larry: That was in ¥20 or '309

Alfred: ", Mlong about 29 or '30. Well, then, T QZbd to have somethinif*to do and
I got a place in town to live., It was an apartment that cost ;;égéggléeiaﬁﬂrs
moﬁth. So, 1 got a job wiBrking for the Dakota Farmer,

Larry: Is that rightff?

Alfred: And T worked for them forsetge-ise=was W0 or threcgme ycars at least. I
vifas the boss, the overseer, and I had M#ftwo, three men workinff' for me 'cause of

4owa

the group. We'd work one ‘wssss: laybe there'd @@fbe three or four semstof us in this
group and every day they'd go out in different directions.

Lerry: Sell #subscriptions you mean?

with
Alfred: Sell subscriptions ®e—tie Qakoia Tarmer. ;g :now the funny part of it is
was lo *
the subscriptions to the Dakota Farmer igme-et-esmgsr gﬂc—&eé+ar a year and the com-
90 ¢. 10

mission was nﬁﬁiﬁymeea%e%' Soff, all they got was wenseesss out of every damn dollar.

So, if you sold a few subscriptions during the day,wisses you could make a little

. .
So, we had to dicker, we had

monevg 5ut the hell of it wasythere wasn't any monejy.
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to trade for chickens or junk, envthing we could use we'd trade, then bring that
back into town and resell it. You can get an idea., Then I finally got the chance
to go to work for the In eﬁZbational Harvester Qi%mpany and I think I worked for
them S a@ibut three years as collector. 1 worked out of Aberdeen & couple @ years

and T wo*kedrmﬂ;&ﬁ*argo a couple of years. The only trouble wiiseswsmersmigh | e

was only good for six months. You workded

that Jjob

from July €¥until New ¥ear. That's the collection season and then you'rglaid off

a month and that was

o)

for six months, But I was getting

damn good money in those daysyso it wasn't so bad. Theny in 1933, we had those ter-
: . Cerne "
rible duststorgns. I was workin' out of Fargo dp the southeastern sers of the
fgen

statep <omwa—ibwere Dy He&ﬁﬁer—ep&affvnqmeret:h ~' T zﬁfwfgaﬁﬂ P S oo R —

down in that country. And, Voufg-igthose duststorms came up and ruined everything.

Sometimes you had to have lights on the daytime f'cause you Qlﬁuldn't see, You had
. in . s
to have lights on-ewr your car driving up and down the street. Finally, the Z=n
- Peor’/ﬁ . ] -~ 3 1
International -Gemssny called @8all us collectors in and informed us they had to
terminate our services on account of the duststorms and crop failure. So, then I
was without a jobp again.
Larry: ‘Were you living in Fargo then?

A
ﬁ%fred: No, I was living herefybut I worked out of Fargo. 1I'd come home every so

ften, you know, weekend or soqu&plﬁﬁ' So, I went up to Fargo
checked 1in, ené drove my car to Bismarck, and stayed overnight in Bismarck. It

. . Claughs)

just so happened that a fellOW'namslfof Bill L ngervwas having some trouble with
the law., Did vou ever hear of him?

Larry: Oh, ves! h@{
Alfred: There was a lawsuit¥about something he had done. So, just for the dickens
of it T went up to the courthouse to listen. While there was a recess taken, T
i
walked out in the hallway;ané-ﬁhe of the atborneys came out and started talkiqg to
h , . , and him
meiwhﬁgh used to be from Hettinger here e 1 knewvreal well, He was ﬁkates[&t—
torney when I was élerk of Cpurt,so we worked together for a long t%me. He says
L o

¢ . (L. .., Y . .
what are you doin' here, Al? Well, I told him I just lost my job. @B, he saysy _

@ N 1 find hing, 1
‘what are you gonna do?" T saysy L don't know, I'11l try anc 1zno sometning,
vou
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guess. He said why don't you put an application in with the Welrfare Bepartment.“

. . s ® o
They were Jjust organizing then. Gosh, I don't know anything about that. Well, he

o N . & "-1- . .
saysy you know just as much about it as anyone else. swes, Why don't yvou go
; . . .8 ¢ . oL Fe . . "
up and put an application in. I saysywhere do you do it? Go up to the capitoly he

‘ nn .
saysy and go up to the welfare office. They'll give you a blank up there and you

l
rill it out.“ Gee,; it %@ cost anything so I went up there. A lady waited on

p< r$Schpe 7 Q
me, the .persenst director, she gave me a blank to fill out. She saysy you can bring
. . . . ® . .
it back in the morning if vou want to. I took it home in the room where I was and
filled it out. The next morning I took it up. * %‘Jell?" she says,‘we'll let you know,
I ' - 03 T
Mr, Browny,what we can do. So, of course, I went on home to Hettinger. It was only
Fwe
a day or wse afterwards I got a telephone call to essereport to Bismarck. And I
had to go to Fort Yatesynognot TFort Yatesﬁ?ozrt Totten’ because they were having an

there
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a caseworker, So, sure enoughﬂ,l went up there. 1 was the oldest man in the
bunch, Ifost of Jﬂéem were all younZg kidsg you know. I think I was there,ohy about
#x days or so takin' that course. I think we had to pay our own expenses. J1'm
©

sure we did becaygse we wasn't on the nayroll, F‘ I went home then. By golly, it
was only a few days afterwards and I got a telephone call to report to "-ﬁinrﬂ%@uk%ﬂ
for employment. leﬁﬂ%faulf?énvin Benson County. So, ﬂel went up there and started
to work as a caseworker, A f‘e@ ow by the name of Em:Ll "Lion was the Bxecutive
Secretary. I don't #hink I'd been there over six weeks or a couple of months when
Mr, Williams, the,é/ttorney for the State Welfare Department, called me up and he
said"f\ﬁr. Browny we'd like to transfer you to Washburn. Wﬁlere a woman,‘“""ls
i secretary thereg and she needs aff man to beﬁo. So, I had to pack up and go to
Washburn and I think that was in the fall of 1933, I reported »ﬁrwork as a case-
worker. I worked there all that winter. Then when the first July came I was of-

fered that job as collector again with the International. Well, then I thought

hellg that's better than this., The pay I was gettin® there, I think, was a
4[“’.’0

2/50.00
a month‘klow I could make o wrttecgmeiisy ond nileage

tooy you know, I'd get seven cents a mile., So, then I resigned and went back to l

work again for the International people and that lasted until the first of Januaryv




A, =21
L\, Brown-2 ‘h@p )

1 .
And then that terminated, so I came home and expected to spend the winter here., And
1561[0;’6/ _____ . .
I hadn't been home too long‘%%%eﬂ*this:%mma)étorney, Mr, Williams, called me up.
He says}“ﬁr. 3ﬁ%ﬂ%vm'd 1like to have you go back to work for us. We'd like to have

. . » N
vou go to Ellendale and take over that office,fer—wus. That's north of Aberdeen.

He says,‘you know, there's a school there, Ellendale Normal Schooé!k&n!lip» and you

got a son there cobld go to school

eere and live at home. You could take him over to the office; it would be to

"

yvour advantage. I got to thinkin' about it. O.KZ?I went to Ellendale and took

over the job.
Larrys But vour wife and family were still here?

¢
) ndl
Alfred: Still here, va. I went there and took it oveg‘hﬁdﬁkﬂbﬁgﬁﬁg after —=wewe-

£

I'd been there for a month or two, finallyymy wife and my two youngest sons came
’ .)7’ y y &
and we rented a place in Ellendale., I was in Zllendale then for a little over a

1 T3 3 : “'M' .5
vear and Mr, Williams called me again, He sayS’ymr. Brownywe'd like to have you go
3%ey had a fellow that wasn't
K&A .

giving them very good satisfaction rameéby the name of . wWell, Washburn

back to Washbhurn and take over the VWashburn office,

was close to Bismarck and I had already been there once and ’had atob—of~frionasa
lot &f friends there, vou k@:bw? and that sounded pretty good. So, by God, I quit
Bllendale and went back to Washburn.éhd I stayed there until 19.3,e® practically
t:%.years. On June 1, 19L3, I came back to Hettinger and took over the Hettinger
Candy Company. My esstwo sons had been operating this candy company, but they were
both in the service in the shipyards there in Sanff Francisco. They had turned the
candy company over to a guy that had a.’fbol hall here, And, you know, when my

&a
roungest son,Jack, Qahe one that's here now, came home on a furloughﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂcame up to
7isit us, he started telling me about this fellow that run the candy company. He
saysg“you.knowg dady he's sure doin' well. He's made a thousand dollars there in a
ouple a months.” And, gee, that sounded pretty good! Maybe I should take that
wver. So, I wrote to the boys out there and made a deal with 'em that I'd come here

nd take the candy company over. So, she-June 1, 1943, I came back to Hettinger and

o0k over the candy company, The total inventory of the stock, I think, was

€00. o 0. 06 .00
+ 1 3 N T . ‘g ° *
etplrp—iromdmed-gdotimr=, That was all the stock there was here, el

sevnereddoldamss Lverything, of course, was hard to get then. You
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couldn't buy any cigarettes and candy was all on a ration. So, you

Sk just got so many cases of candy and you had to allocate thaty-=—se=—=

SR Ry, SO Many boxes to a customer. But, you know

there was good money in it, MeCwesciwemcip=igaly wilfe, she helped me, and

T just kept on and kept on and we were making money, making ggood

money, the two of us. In the meantime, the [War threat was over and the

boys came back. Well, here I was and 1'd made a little money while they
-

were %&ﬂgﬁhwif this second boy, the Q‘ne that's out at Anaconda, he

was living in Lewistown, Montana, tme and he was telling us

what a good town Lewistown was.

ever been there. =

A-bhrovriTtrerey=ifyitey

Jelimgmde {That's a good little townd and it would be a good.piﬁace for a
candy company to start. So, I got to talkin' to this boy of mine’ Tthe
one that was the head of the candy comg!iiény. E-—ui&flk you want to go

out to Lewistown and start a new candy company,;l'll let you have the

. 8 1
—dlak-noney, the capital. I had

it saved then; I had money on hand,. “And I'11 take over the

asmeemwlcttinger Candy Company or you take over the candy company and
I*11 go to Anaconda,™ He décided he'd like to go.&,ﬁe went to Anaconda
and started the Browns Candy Company up there and I stayed here and rung
this one. Well, then in the meantime that war was over and Jack, my
voungest son, Gt m back. He was marmied and he didn't have a
niéﬂ%e%4,9f course, He come back and started to help me then and he's
been with me ever since, This outfit up in Lewistown went haywire for
some reason or other. I think he spent moren%%an”]iné—he earned. It
ended up that 1 lost everything I'd put in up there but I still had the
candy company here. So, I operated then until here about tg; £é§;®©ﬁ
years ago, AE; vears at least. I decided it was time for me to retlre.
. . say§ “Boys,
S0, Lﬂ.ﬁkalled my son in and my nephew, Tﬁbmerson, and 1 seid"wlgps 1if
yvou want the candy company I'11 sell it to you. Not@i&ﬁng down! Jack

. . . .
can have two-thirds and Normam,you can have one~th1rédg6 they took 1t upe
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’50/000 5D,

At that time, the stock inventoried pretty close to

’jBa?ccmnoe

s0. Jack got wssrty

seeusemer a0 Norman got Sefeedrr=thessmeer ell, I loaned Norman the
‘!5, oo & 30,000 00 lb,m p—
elbeen-Loonsane and Jack owed me wrtmem.thpmesad and I donated eew

of that to him. So, they took it over and they have

Alfred: I think

operated ever since,
Larrys Alfred, you've had a full 1ii%)haven't you?
Alfreds Ya. When I come to Hettinger, I took quite an active part in

the city. I was a member of the school board for awhilg, I was a mem~
omzmjvﬁ
ber of the city council a couple of times, I was a charter member' .
and the st Secvedany;
Hettlnger Fire Departmentd I organized that bandjase

s
rnle— i
I organized é%ﬁ%—orcnestra arg- kept -+t in force for some #em vears, I

took quite an active part in developing the Yellowstone Traill that runs

through here by furnishing music

when it was necessary and labor. So, I've

tigpnfgulte éta lot of interest., Then in 1957 when we had OUress-RdeEE
C =
St anniversary 1 decided maybe I should build a sod house down

here because4lit would be gquite a attraction to our tourist trade and
the .
to e young peonle that had grown up. So, I conceived the idea of

building gfthat sod house. f%hat was quite a job too'_you know. I had to

arrange for the sod, S=ireth-go—mrmasmme {or hauling it iq’and putting it

togetherpy but I had a lot a help. The city helped me with some Ilumber g
i
80

They had a lumberyard here they tore down and they let me tear®some -deows

o __.s«_“z._.w-ﬁ

for material., So, the carpenters cut #the roof, put it up for me, and

didn't charge me anything. So, I built that7sodhousejand it was
Gonnd

quite a success right off the bat. To begin with I was Jjust Secieseewe
ecuip it like it was in the olden days with 2# laundry stove and a home-
made table so Mk it would look just like a homestead sifie. Well, as
time went on I started adding to it and adding to it, buijn and af

/?a Ve
lot of it was given to me until finally I got to hew#imgquite a museum
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down there which I've been operating ever since. Then when we organized
this Historical Society and the Methodist people gave us their old thurc
only meet but a place

church building that afforded us a place to not

for accumulating items like relics, records, and pictures that we wanted

to save., So, I took charge of that too and !’I've had that ever since.
Larry: Hew-eZé~awe-yollfred, how «fold are you now? Lf’
L ni
Alfred: 1I°11 be the sewerth of November, Ab*%a
Larry: How old would you have been then when you came bgﬂthls area 1in
190672
r Ar A N ' ‘

Alfred: WYOU.. see, I was born in 1883,
Larry: Were you born in the United States?
Alfred: Yes, %p Appleton, Iinnesota,.

2 e oVer
Larry: e lut yowr Q/“’o/ deim
Alfred: My mother and father immigrated from Norway right after the Civi/
VWar. They came in a sailboat and it took them three weeks to cross the
ocean, ﬂ?§

/-7nc/ 7L/)e )/ﬁomu‘/edc/eo/ /0 M, hhnele ﬁ}s or 4 o/ 7%6}/ < Fdrtin Minnesstal
Larry: : e s MEESZE e

o " .72,

from Norway,he first got a job in the woods at Chipoewag Falls, Wisconsii,

My mothiglnad some brothers ané-they-werethat had immigrated and they
he ¥
were working/.ané-he-geb-a-job-working-in-5he-Wooss,

And he got a job

working in the woods., Then later on he started working for Westhe

Milwavkee Railroad when they started building this line from Red Wing,
b3& ™
Aberdeen in 1870esomething. it was called

Minnesota, At that time,

the HyDg & Df,‘rﬁastings Dakotan Division, and he worked building that

railroad from Hastings to Aberdeen, From what I gatheq when he got as
f)afsaméz reasen pv 6 Ther, r 7‘&0/7)//
far as Appletorflhe ge@ve up the job on tqe r’a:ﬂfoad’ and he sent gfto
tiu\cJauco

#gloire, Wisconsin, for his sweetheart to come out.

] z
is only ewerrtrmtiagere

They were mar—

ried then at Benson, Minnesota, which milegs from

Appleton,
T know where that is,

larry: Ya,
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Alfred: They started a small eating establishment feeding these home-
_ _ o L
steaders in a oneeroom shack., Now, this is what ﬁﬂﬁy Tolks <emied me,
n . . . .
Thi ey gradually spread out until they got a larger building and added to

it and added to it. It still stands there and in that building is #&

where 1 wa.s born. T was reared in

*

hat building. I have the demdmenres
distinction of being born there in Appleton, I was bewsdmdboptisized by
the Lutheran minister in the Lutheran Church in Appletone I attended
Sunday School through my teerSoged in that same church; I was con-
firmed in that same church in Appleton I was married in that same
church in Appleton} and I buried my father and my ##mother from that
same church.in-Apptesen That same CL/?&L raié P
Larry: Did vou tell me, Alfred, that your dad later homesteaded in
McHenry County?
Alfred: Ya. Now, you see, when he came there that country wédawas all
being homesteaded around Appleton.l u%—he~waeel%—éﬂ%epeeéeé—iauééjzht he

- . : : s : °ﬁ"'=‘ad
wasn't interested in it until this Dakota Territory was being & for
homesteads around Minot, B@&lfour, Drake, and Aﬂi@moose. That whole
CounTr L . i )

up there! Then he got the idea that maybe he should use his

7] ’ ’ i
homestead right because several of the people from Appleton were going

up there and locaﬁgzgﬁhg and filing and taking homesteads., Evidently,
my Tather thoughgnﬂw'not use his right too., He didn't do it when he
could #in the early days! #ffSo, by golly, he went up there and filed on &
homestead out of MAlfour between BZhlfour and Velva, Then he rented out
his hoted for a year. And he took an immigrant car, took horges, a cow,
machineryjand took it all to Balfour. He built a house and a'barn on
. W8S Goin

the farm, Then that summer of 1900 when school left ouqF_I qaemi%eé%yto
colleggz I went up there and stayed and helped him until school started
in the fally €hen my brother and I had to come back to Appleton again.
Then my father stayed there until he could prove upyso he had to spend
eight months there. Then he proved u»n that, came back to Appleton, and
then took over the hotel again. Then within a year or two he sold that,

a neighbor wanted to buy it, and I think he sold it for tiwmssmmmime
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.’3200-00, g20.0v . wes .
R o, ety =S e onf acre which #8 good money in those

days, That's where I got the idea. I could do the same thing so -&iret

I could get married. MA

Larry: Sa}rg Alfred’ ;——wt...\..u:.:vxl Ay u.uls. NATACIAEY |
) o , i Bueyrys?
nationalities arou Hettinger and Bﬁﬁgm s

Alfred: Norwegian,mostly, and Russian. This territory out

sgmenortheast of town here was 2 heavy Russian community wessse ond all W
in that same <Bagcommunity there was Sipherts,there was Schafers, and a
whole bunch of ‘'em. Then there's Scandiaavians,mg lot of
Norwegiansy I'd sayy in the north part and the west part of Adams County
and even in the east part. The Norwegians oredominated as a nationality
here,

Larry:s Now, you said that weeimiieemt bt b Bl ai RS

Thrab—bhic~Was—ati-Efree—ranse—bhensmdmmpesd this was all free range then.

Alfred: T don't e thinle any of 'em had oQffwned the land. T think wes

most of 'em —&vuatted.

Larry: Who were some of the big operators or big ranchers when you

came down in 07?9

e STy, et e,

L i

frbspleettdade.Llcre was that Northwestern Ranch whe

used to visit.

lLarry: Say, I ; sk you beforef#f yon-gg any further, Alfred,

" T,

you must _he¥e really loved your sweetheart back in Appletoﬁ?;’*‘%ﬁ&?\»&%&m

1 7%8/’2—0

wew%laying mand@lin to a pretty good violin

Alfred: M@L su‘rednJI got some more to tell. There was the
Prendergasct
Northwestern Rancly st of there was the w uanchal):/‘f‘hat‘s where

I was telling you where we stopped to tie a rag aroung the wagonwheel,

h

And west of there was the Tom S’cever&ﬁ{anch wgknere we spent the night.
. o ] . VAL ,
Then vou come down to this cou.ntry"and there-wasbheelthere's the H & DIZ

Ranch and there was Calcus Randch and oh, two or theee. dJess Fieldg&
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Swertlands
e sicacasicy

semmme ond 211 of 'em. These are all ranchers,but most all of
'em were wg®squatters®™ Iaybe Tom Stevens might have filed on that
quarter, but most of ‘em Wy just come from way back Zast, bought

75~ Jao

themselves some cattle, settled cemeRbimme = a<@u@;Lvﬁgiles away, and

there was no taxes to pay. They Jjust come down here and they didn't
even have to buy a fence! IEverything was open!
Lerry: ‘ere these ranchers pretty unhaonpy aboul semeresssssc homcghe
steaders coming in®
Alfred: Oh, val Some of *em didn't like it of course. Couldn't blame
them for that because everthing was free, wewsdsmsw, .S soon as the home-
staasteaders got in there, why, of course, the homesteaders said stay
off 'n my quarter and they joined, They kept on pushing on 'em so

£ a3

that they either had to quit or Jss#else they had to buy some of those

S{ lands./ 1 have another story. In the summer of 190%while I was op, . J
‘f'g‘}m /;(;}"S@Sc?ﬁ
the

hom Lea%p_a guy come driving through the country with agwagon. He

had a sack of oats in the wagon and a plow. He stopped at my shack and
g I Pr ¥

?6%‘ o anfvni

uﬁ;’he couldn't find one, By that time, they had all been take€n® up.

wit h him. He said he was looking for a homestead
-

He was lookin' for a stray one, you know, sometimes somebody never come

; . . . L . \Y
back. He gaid he couldn't find one and he didn't know what to ao.‘ T

8 _ )

gues?‘l'll have to sell my outfit herg e saggid. “Well I says,‘ howr
- .. B ™ . ”306'°0 L

much do vou want for it. Well, he sald,i°ll take weeee~bwadred-GOTR

=waoss O my team ﬁé:-&-horses? wagon, plow, and harnesses." Gad, that
sounded pretty good to me, Here I wasgyaroot,you know., Well, finally I
asked how much cash would you have to have? He saidghe'd like to have
a couple # hundred dollars and #Fhe'd carry the other hundred. Well,

by God, I just wondered if I could swing that deal. ®1011 te11 yourl y
fhemene
Sulquvll ride -dfpe-lge with yod}to Gladstone and see if I can borrow 2% y

fronff the pank. So, I went back with him. I went into the banky I was
a strangerg and {roln sewesbsmssse miles away. Damn fool, @go in there
‘Zaa eo!

L

I says I'11 give youNfec‘ ity on
Sai
this outfip/on the horses. MNo, they wouldn't listeny buttlf vou get

and wanna borrow
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n Issid,
only man I know, @ ®in this town is Ir. Lee. He runs the lumberyardwistuses

here ¥ T was pretty well acquainted with him because I bought my#iumber

from him and it just e happmﬁfsx>that he had a daughter that was a

damn good mUSkiafgbtoo. And I had my mand@lin with me in the case.

This old IMr. Lee was telli:r‘é.,»éqer a&‘i:‘ his daughter was a good muscian

and 4 invited me up to his house, I went up there and %Aet the girl em
ng

and we started playing tog@i&hﬁ&,ﬁ;ﬂﬁyﬁﬂg duets. Gee, I think we plaved

for @ovrs at a time.

3
80

T Y
vy

hat ¢id she play?

o
g

ry

1 }

1fred: She played the pilano, see, and I played the mandelin, I had

[
e

mU.sicA with meptoo. And, yeeess@ryou know, the old man #e thought that

was pretty nice. After I bought that load of lumber, #milsI met him

then and got acquainted. 1 had to make other trips back there and every
¥

o
s

time I went back

A.gg Gladstone always would have to go up to~semlcec’s
W : hYe
house and play“with his daughter. And one time when I was up there' he

® .
n to Richardton, eewsssHe had an

|~te

L , -
sayey Mr. Brown I have to make a tr
. . . )
automobile., One of thesegopen cars with no top to it. He says I
- o O, T L4 o o . “
thought maybe you and Hazel would like to go along for the ride.,” I says,

o

gee, that would be fine, So, Hazel and I got in the back seat and we

took a ride with the Jkﬂd_fb_ks in front all the way to Richardfon and
back again., Well, anywaxawhen this bank said if 1 could get a sigﬂer7

You—-darn-risht—bub—bhe—onty—guF—I-Rrow—-in-bowa—ic—Mrs-Lee Wiy the only

o

%

P
{

guy I kn@w in town »s II Leef. GCod, I didn't want to ask him to sign

‘z,uﬁ anyway 1 went over to the lumberyard. And I told Mr. Lee

~ . LR - .
my storye. I samgbﬂu Lee I got a chance to buy this team of horses and
$300.00 .

this outfit for =, 1 wanted to borrow a couple of

hundred dodlars from the bank. I'm sure that I could write to my dad

and that he would let me
borrowf it from the bank here in town sesbles—wewnow, and they won't
‘let me have it unless I have somebody to sign the note for me." I said,

® o ot Pna g - ey .
you wouldn't sign for meywould youy Hr, Lee?# He looked at me a minute g
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101 :.‘x" TAa ) : 3 N 2. el - - o1
and he said, no,lr. @srown. I signed a note for a guy once and I had
to pay it! He says s 1 Look an obligation that I would never sign

3 g B 3 EN LW . 3
a note again for anybody else., Well, thet was it. I just stood there

- . o .
then., 1 supnose m%/head hanging down. He saysyghow much did you say you
*200-00. 4
pn _ Sild,® F2o . . o © o
had to haves I -sm’ eeerrerdesd-aS e, cll, he says, I won't sign a

’2‘3@.30. #
. Ry el “v.->-d

note for youg but I'11l let vou have the

8200.00.
around and wrote out a check for %we-hionired--todbars Can you imagine

He turned

- L 8 . .. .
that? I said Mr. Leeycan I give you security for this now 'cause I'm

gonna write my dad and I'm sure my dad will send me the money,but it'll

N . . 8 g ¢ . .

teke a little timepsee. HNo, he says that's all right. I'll just charge
. . . o #200.c0.
t on the books just like you bought lumber. And he charged me &=e

I got in the wagon and drove back home. DBefore I left

I wrote my dad a letter and told him what happened. I said Wtor God's

8. . Floe.o .
sake, dad(;FLlS man has left me have ewersermirhE-8Eiis®s ond I told him

that T thought that you would let me have the moneyy so please don't Mg

.

disappoint me. Send that

Gladstone, North Dakota!® Then T went on home to the homestead. A week

had gone by, maybe more, because it takes some time @@ for the mail to

go back and forth. TFinally, I sat down and wrote aMfletter to Mr. Lee
and asked him if he'd got that money from my dad. I got a letter right

Saying
back eesse “vour dad sent the money., He says when you come to Gladstone

Ulaugns)
be sure to come and see us.¥ By God, that's the funniest thin

Q

> wasn't ith

{

That a deal like that happen&d'.
Did vou ever nlay tghe mandelin for him anvmore?
7 ¥

i s As longés X was vp there. ‘Course,
> after Hettinger got started I moved down here to
repair waﬁi}h££;1%en? of course, I never went back anymore. After I'd
been in Hettinger &% awhile, I sold that team a horses to a fellow here

el 7
dleaebbdagem 5O 1 didn't have any horses either, So, I never went back
again. But she was a darn etk 00d=locking girl and if I
hadn't had that sweethear%mﬁack‘in Minnesota I think I would of been
ughs

making moﬁib trips up there.¥ Anyway, she married a dentist and she was

o . fbrﬁ&nﬂum er of y arse ‘
living in Dickinsonp I don't know 44 shesstill alive or not. I don't
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think so; I think she's dead.,
Larry: And then you had your Jackson sweetheart or girl, £oo7!

e 167 (lAughs)

Ll
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Larry: Alfred, was there a freight line that ran from Hettinger to
‘g«for&
= LRbonysmemmereee the rallroad
A £ 3 N 1 4 = 2 676{ "“S
Alfred: Mo, there wan't any transportaclon,bU& there were some B you

could hire like T ggdone. There was some man that had a team of horses

and you vaid him so much and he'd haul the lumber down for you.

B I V13 W S 1 B
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Larry: Well, the railroad came in anyway, Setmeppepepbd

Alfred: It came in the fall of 1907,

Larry: Did Hettinger really grow after the railroad came in@tle Lzl 9#{9@??
41 £redsmmBOhy—Feor—ib-Was—SrowAing—vrebby-good—by-that—bine

Alfred: Oh, yes, of course, it was growing pni}tty good by that time,
When they had the lot sale in Octobevﬁat's right after the train

come 1&!? hey had this lot sale. Then, of course, everybody bought

lots then so then all these buildings were just“%quatte&zq S0, then
they started movin' them around to get 'em on the lots that they Kbought,
I stood there at the lot sale and watched the sale. Course, I couldn't
buy a?yhing. I had this team a horsq!§ and the day before the fellow
that had charge of it, the lot sale, come to me and wanted to know if

I'd plow a furrow around these blocks so the people could see where the

*’S?,the day before thatg I had the team a

hd&;?ses and that plowg and I plowed a furrow around all these blocks
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Larry: ‘as Hettinger a pretty bustling town then?
Alfred: Oh, yes, gee, there was a lot of activity here theryof‘course!
We had four banks here at one time. Four bankst!
Larry: VWhen did they close? They didn't all make it to '29pdid they?
Alfred: No, one little bank called @@ Bank of Hettinger wimms Jdidn't
last long. They Jjust folded up. Thery?ﬁe Brown Brothers BanR, the one
I started workin% FjEu;f&{ came in and they built that building that's
on Main Street therewgeaumont/s Clothing Storefis. That little aiéi;®®&
foot building I built that #in connection with the bank and that was
supposed to be my jewelry store,but I sold it before I ever moved into
it, Then the Adams County Bank was organized. Then finally, this little
bank closed firstybut I think they just folded up.
Larrv: That was the Hettinger Bank?
Alfred: ¥a. Then Fhe Adams County Bank took over The Brown Brothers
Bank and the cashier of that bank was the guy that I bought out in

They took high down here and made & dmsmecashier

Larry: What was his name?

%&ézn Then there was a combination of the two banks. Tk
Then that bank went domwhﬁay'then that ended everything except the First
National.
Larry: Did a lot of people lose money in those bank closings?
Alfred: Oh, ya, but there wasn't a hell of a lot of money! I had
maybe a couple a hundred dollars in there. HNobody had any great amount
a Toney.
Larry: Say, Alfred, you know, I've @talked @R L4y 1in about Qiiunn
different counties now in North Dakota and I've heard some stories of

some pretty unethical bankers. You know, bankers that took the money
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and ran when they saw it was gedwme—te close., Did anything like that <eswe-
happen in Adams or Hettinger County?
Alfred: HNot that I know of,
Larry: The bankers were pretty good neople?
Alfred: There were three banéié in Reeder at one time.
Larry: Is that right!

Alfred: 1 knew all three of ‘fem.

k["

Larrve: So, those bankers were S8 nretltyv scuare shooters?ih!ﬁ?
¥ » J ¥y sQ

Alfred: Oh, ves,va./ Thé(;ast bank was First @@@mIState Bank of Reeder,
‘ — reds b

T 7 h

A fellow by the name of & was the cashier of that. His father

and his uncle had a store in Adams, Minnesotiaﬁnd it Jjust happened so
that my wife's father had 2 store in Adamg, Minmesota,; just across the
street from each other. So, when Billy Krebsbach came out here to take
over the bank and found out who I va:,“"we got to beg pretty good

N ecxmemﬁw y
friends because my wife was born in the same tow22where he was born in
Adams, Minnesota. So, we were close Friends/.
Larry: Alfred, how does it come that the‘ﬂ%unty ﬁeat of Adams is
Hettinger and the Founty north of here.....
Alfred: T don't knowp why that was,
figure that out.

Q

Larry: I couldn't
Alfred: T can't either. It's been confusing lots of times. Hettinger
County and Hettinger.

Larry: Ya, in Adams County.

Alfred: I don'tl# know why that was. I Mn@*er heard.

Larry: Let me ask you a questiong novwg about people in Hettinger. &deen
@What families or what businessmegyﬂ@%é&@ﬁm

e Egs&%ﬂfwere responsibile for helping organize
ROy S e L L0 e DUS SRS S, L o>~

Carlton Austesd, has the oil

TN . P

Well, I'd say Austad, His son

distribution point k1d his dad was very

active. Newman in 5}1&@ first National Bank was o
e ¥

active; 0.B. Severson was the County Treasurer for a long time and =eas)
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4hot
officer in Lke Adams County Bank, Doctor Johns was the President of that

bank # and he was a very active promoter here. Then bhere was the Fannz
jhestreet Lom Omc,ks-l»adg
a store right across Ysmess &aﬂﬁgbuﬁs here

o

fhen

Y

had

<

=
Q
o
(D
o}
93]
&

Tannis B:

The building is emplby there now., Oh, there were some of the wieemmigs:.

. 'Er fere
atuornevs in town here. One time we had wesabeesn attorneys }Q—P&ﬁT
here} when I was €lerk or Eourt! G eRe-ewsen irteen of 'enflt How

in the hell they ever m@’é a living I don't knowl Heswssss™hirteen of
em!

- It - ) B 3 L
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Alfred: TI'd love to get some of those nlcturev but 1 bave no contacw. I

T would surely love 0. 17& zob.a

to get some more of 'em, It's hard to do it
Larry: Were there bad #seprairieff fires here?

Alfred: Oh, yesl Yes, there were. ZIvery once in awhile we had a

e ha
prairie fire, aﬁhe fellog/;he was pretty badly burned down south here.

4

face was burned and his hands were burned,

T
e
0]

Oh, God, he looked terrible afterwards! He lived, but &,

Larry:s Was he in a shack or did he fight the fire and get burned?
- - /S oS & _
Alfred: Lagaﬁgéee he was. 1 don't know.

Were most of Eeed-those fires started by the locomotives on
the railroad?

Alfred: Ho, most of those were close by herey but those big fires were
caused by carelessness. Someone probably throwing a cigarette butt,

Larry: The early settlers that came here they all burned coal dn-their
hoses—didm—theyT Jidn # they 1n Their hom <57

Alfeed: Lignite, va.

Larry: VWhat were the big mines? ead-erery frrmersdEre-e-spot-ornTs

S S S L s

hlfred: mnere wepe quite a few places in the county here where you

could go and Smmmmpemseesan (. 1z voUown coal like T did. Some of these

SRS,
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coal banks were along the owmileme™criks® and vou céZild see the coal

cropping out. #m8 There were some places where the coal was close to

. eé . . .
the surface and they el vncovery it with a scraper., Then whoever had
ms
that mine would sell that coal. Oh, £e* a dollar and a half or two dol-

lars a ton,.
Larrys And the people would dig it themselves?

1ok er ] o]
P\-V.’_—@ll R i D \aCV».O

T
Alfred: UHNo, not when they bought ig’ /Kht wnen they dug it themselves

I don't think they paid for it.

@l dug my own coal. I just went to a banﬁ'and dug 1it!

Larry: How many years did you do that?

Alfred: Just that one winter when I came back and my coal was gone.

that
Larrys Did some of these farmers demsesdo @iis for a long timé? e

NASLVS Spencte - NAN

B A - S

Alfred: A good many of them did. If they could afford it, they'd buy
it because it was so cheap.
Larry: Vere there any big commercigl coal companies in Adams County?

Fr /£

Alfred: lNot to start with Tinally the state of South
Dakota bought a tract of landf and developed ilﬂa coal mine here, north
of Haynes; and they had run a enssds®e®spur out there., That was an
underground mine but I guess it didn't pay beeawse—-or something because
it folded up. Then, of course, aw of late we have those mines like this

1Ty Gasaoq ne ,
one over here now cwsee . s

There? qamn three of those big pit
mines over there!toqﬁ(but a#glﬁ owned by cogperations now, you know,.
Larry: Alfreq’ as a person 3&-& has seen a lot of North Dakota, what do

vou think of stripmining and coal gasification and

industry in North Dekota? What are

your personal feelings?

Alfred: According to the 1nformatlon{3uh$ Ye's a certain amount of coal

)

available for certain number of vearcbﬁﬁmu,ore you going to do at the
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end of that w#Ctime when its all used up? All of this coal that we're

talking about NOW ig in a certain area and eventually that's going to
Hegee oo ’

be uvsed up. HNow, of course, vassing laws that meang that you got

to nut the dirt back again. You have to refill it; otherwise, they have

these terrible landscapes, Oh, we got some around here cvame-)ot Hoynes!

Oh, just tferrible,vou know, just ruins 1t! UNow, these companies getsew

ottasssrr——Yheb-do-you—eati—ib2-re, ..., Jhat do you call it? They

o
<2

the Lord »nut that there to be used and thatis-

f-te

. oA , .
mayvbe that's what its for, The thing that is so funny is when and how

did this lignite coal come into existence, We know that its from vega-
- bt
S

tation. ‘e know that we can go to one of these mines andjsee the trees

(‘ﬂa
T TOTR 3 L3 _ Wb‘- ¥
ight in there. But WHEN and HOW? At one time, th “Eouncry must have

and

been one solid foresty then something must have taken place, some un-
gr

heaval of the ground, and just took and covered it all up age ?/ /Aaa

it developed into the coal, But what about the 0il? TFor God™ sake/,

where did all that oil come fromj A
il

S

AodeErmnon s

Who put that oil down in there and left it all-l-l these mil-
lions of years for a few of us poor guys to come along and dig a hole
down and tap it? - |

VRS SsasiE e

/wbseese; € 10w, they claim that's from vegetation too, animal vegetation.
But, my God, how many animals would have to be covered up to make all of

the billons of tons of fuel., When you stop to think of it this creation

Larry: It's emsliet@onazing.

Alfred: Amazing. Vhat divided this earth here into these fdifferent
areas? How did South America get separated fronlﬂkuth America with just

that little strip ﬁ%ﬂﬂmmen there?




Larrys ‘lell, as long as we're talking about things that are kin nda spdni~

-
spiritual, Alfred, let me ask vou this. Do you thingk Fohat people vieen

-

“"‘ﬁ'v 3 % e % » 3.5 o Dol o e i R T (]
@EEERCTTUOLLT Triere and wilen ii(?bb.‘_ll;_:)%? VOO T U g -LV‘M r\'w/\,':/ SIS LS pkpgie iy s

<o

then were more fundamentally religi uo@

than théy are now?

reds Yes, I do. I really do.

neonle tell me that, vyou Kmolj

Alfred: Ya, T still think so. iy folks here,f—wewdd say, were quite
religious. All that I ever knew I learned from my mother and to start
with it had to be in Norwegian. I learned my Sunday School lessons all

?
in Norwegianifl out of what we call a Counti Chistmué{ I guessff there's @@

one of those Germans that has the same namepdoesn't 1@“2 A little book-

let. Then therefs another one they call the ForecloriﬂlE? all in

Norwegian! 1In fac?{ I don't think I talked English until T was about
five ,mecemewemiecix vears old! LMy folks just talked NorwegianWSG—ﬁqgjf%

was the most natural thing for them to do.

Larry: Do you think this country has grown away from a belief in God me
smem: o belief in themselves and an ignoring of God?

Alfred: Ho, T don’t.‘ I think the average person believes in %kea
Supreme Being,
Larrys But we dontt always live that way.

Alfred: =llo, otherwise, how could it

happen. Otherwise, how could it happen? Vhen I go up to the hospital
and see gsome of these aeeemsncwborn babies laying in the crib there, it
comes to my mind my, gosh, what happened. Just think what happened! A

sperm from a male human being meets one from the woman and immediatedly

starts building a child{ and everything inside of it. It's the most

ng
and

e ~that's true of anything else!

Iarryv: It's a miracle every day!l

Alfred: ‘mesedcllliracles! There mir-racle and every

tree that you see grow up is a miracle! a mira-—
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. f
cle, I see these trees, beautiful trees, out here just /%&L@Z;;/ Oﬁ?

on out. Pretty soon cold weather come along and they start sheddint' all

:l

o
i

the leaves and they fly all over., There they stand all winter long.

Pretty soong warm weather comes and spring and pretty soon here's the

buds,aaé—ﬁye%%y~eeea—+“e—le“"es—eeﬁe~99e~eﬁe~iz29§§etty soogégthe leaves

come out and here vou have a great big tree again for another year.

Larry: Ya, rqi%irth.

Llfred: camaBee-ge®8 chir-rtht TIsn't it funny? I tell you it's funny.

Ye, lots of times I thought you take a watermelon seed and put that in

the ground and see what hanpens. Pretty soong a little stem cones out?f%eﬂ
tarts growing away, growing a little further and a little further out,

and some leaves on it. EBe fﬁrst thing vou know heré&a little water-—

Pretty soon here's one that big#

pounds and started from that little
seed down here. Itfs remarkable ain't it?

Lorrys Ya, We#Pit's pretty hard to be bored with 1life when you look at

Lerry:s Is that why vou lived so long, Alfred, because HRowlalbg@@rou’re
continually renewed by living?

Alfred: T don't knowybut I have my question. I question about heaven

and hell,
L

‘éi;fyz Ch, I do too.

Al?“@%%% I don't believe “Mempihere is such a place as hell and.d don't

whe [ & _ e
know -thert theie. is such a nlace as heaven. I can't cemteive that Gimemeds

in the universe or somewhere up

the

[-de
s

there's =

that there'’'s a gate up there,

place thew.,

Peter standint® opf

the outside and ne! sa¥s you come in; you ean‘t.
K ) = e

Larry: No.

L1fred: dﬁéq I can't go tha ot -gememin:1 @211, T don't Aﬂ@%,“ﬁﬂ%iﬂat hap-
ﬂﬁsaw&/ hagpene

pens to us when we &Fe but whal ‘ebseseacse when we came,
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Larrys:s Well, I think,Alfred, when vou're born here you die somewhere
v

els@%%g? when you die here you're born somewhere ﬁblse, /c"ﬂ

it's just so much and that's....it's a reversal @8 ond

Larry: Rizht, i

Alfred: ¥Ya,

Larry: Ya. You know, I was talking about

that with D. J. last night,“vou know, before we came over here; I don't

like to see a Catholig €hurch and a Lutheran €hurch and a Church of

Latter Day Saints #nd a Baptist Chéwrch......I think we can all worship

SO

&

Larrwa T don't think....we got enoughf reasons to divide each other. ¥

i)-é}

.

End

W

don't have to divide each other when we worshin.
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